
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION MEETING 

City of Moberly 

September 21, 2020 

6:00 PM 

AMENDED AGENDA 
  

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 

1. ESP Project Update 

2. A request from Jeremy Kitchen to hold their annual Cowboy’s for Christmas parade on November 

7, 2020. 

3. An Ordinance amending the CBA with the Fire Union. 

4. Change order #3 for Harrison Garfield project of decrease of $1,683.88. 

5. Stop Sign request by a citizen to make the intersection of E. Logan and Gratz brown a four way 

stop. 

6. An Ordinance Amending Section 42-293 Relating to Sewers 

1



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: September 21, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: ESP Project Update 

  

Summary: ESP will be here to provide an update of the meter replacement project, the 

wastewater treatment plant blower and VFD installation, and the water plant 

VFD installation.  An update on the upcoming software conversion will also 

be provided.  Information on revenue tracking and energy savings will also be 

provided. 

  

Recommended 

Action: For Information Only 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

2

WS #1.



City of Moberly:
Update on Energy Performance 
Contract for Savings, Revenue 
Recovery and Plant 
Improvements

Moberly, Missouri
September 21, 2020

ESP LOGO

3

WS #1.



Agenda
• Review What You Bought
• Construction Update
• Energy Savings

• Water Treatment Plant
• Waste Water Plant

• Revenue Recovery
• Commercial Meters
• Residential Meters

• Summary / Q&A

4

WS #1.



What Did You Buy

Energy Conservation Measure Quantity

Projected           
Annual 
Energy 
Savings

Annual                     
O&M 

Savings

Guaranteed                
Annual 
Savings

Turnkey 
Installed Price

Water Meters, AMI and Billing Software 
Integration

5,305 $625,843 $28,800 $529,474 $4,025,366

5/8" Water Meters 4800 $96,486 $0 $77,189 $1,676,456
1" Water Meters 376 $10,136 $0 $8,109 $149,910
2" Water Meters 117 $26,025 $0 $20,820 $99,939
3" Water Meters 5 $34,259 $0 $27,407 $12,639
4" Water Meters 6 $64,037 $0 $51,229 $13,547
6" Water Meters 1 $0 $0 $0 $6,017
Advanced Metering Infrastructure NA $394,900 $28,800 $344,720 $1,651,892
Billing and Accounting Software System NA $0 $0 $0 $414,966

Process Improvements 6 $39,642 $0 $35,677 $617,081

Replace SBR Blowers and Add VFD's at WWTP 3 $21,389 $0 $19,250 $474,929
Install VFD's on High Service Pumps at WTP 3 $18,252 $0 $16,427 $97,128
WTP PLC Controller Upgrade NA $0 $0 $0 $45,024

Contract Sum $665,484 $28,800 $565,152 $4,642,447

5

WS #1.



Construction Update

Water Treatment Plant (High Service Pump VFD)

Waste Water Treatment Plant 
(New SBR VFDs & Controls)

6

WS #1.



Construction Update

Meter Telecommunications

Billing Software
• Caselle selected by City
• City and Caselle working with City Departments to Develop

7

WS #1.



Construction Update

Commercial Water Meters

Residential Water Meters – 25% Complete

8

WS #1.



Energy Savings

Water Treatment Plant
• 3 @ 100 hp pumps, usually only 1 runs.
• VFD plan was to reduce pump speed by 25% and power by 52%

Results:
– The pumps are running “Very Quiet”
– Pump speed is actually running 33% less
– Throttling valve opened, discharge pressure reduced from 86 to 43 

psi  (50% pressure drop)

9

WS #1.



Energy Savings

Waste Water Treatment Plant
• 3 @ 100 hp blowers, usually 1 runs with 2nd half time
• New reduced blower size and New VFD results in 30% savings

Results:
– Currently running 2 SBRs but at approximately 50% capacity
– Resultant power and energy reduction of approximately 65%
– Significant Improvement of Dissolved Oxygen Control
– Smart Blowers will result in 

• Residual Maintenance Savings

• Increased Life Span

10

WS #1.



Revenue Recovery

Total Projected Recovery: $625,843

• Commercial Meters
– Meter Setup Errors $394,900
– Meter Accuracy $131,457

• Residential Meters
– Meter Accuracy $  99,486

11

WS #1.



Summary and Q&A  

• Project is On Time and On Budget
• Savings are On Track or Better
• $30,000 in Ameren Rebates
• Revenue Recovery is On Track

12

WS #1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: September 21, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A request from Jeremy Kitchen to hold their annual Cowboy’s for Christmas 

parade on November 7, 2020. 

  

Summary: 
Request to hold the annual Cowboy’s for Christmas parade on 11-07-2020. 

Parade will begin at noon at the Lodge in Rothwell Park.  Parade will go south 

on Rothwell Park Road, across the dam to the war memorial where it will turn 

north on Holman Road to Concannon St.  East on Concannon St to Johnson 

Street, south on Johnson St. to W. Rollins, west on W. Rollins to College Ave, 

south on College Ave to Fisk Ave, west on Fisk Ave to Rothwell Park Road at 

maintenance building, north on Rothwell Park Road, turning left at James 

Youth Cabin and returning to the Lodge where parade will end.  Contact 

person is Jeremy Kitchen, 660-676-0634.  They expect 50 animal units to 

participate and have six people to assist with traffic along the parade route.  

  

Recommended Action      Direct staff to bring to the October 5th Council meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: 0.00 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
     Staff Report        Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    x   Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

13

WS #2.



14

WS #2.



15

WS #2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: September 21, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance amending the CBA with the Fire Union. 

  

Summary: The Fire Union determined that the existing Minimum Credentials for new 

employees which included “Certified First Responder Required” was not 

realistic and should be changed to “Certified First Responder Preferred.”  The 

CBA with the union requires that any amendment be in writing and agreed to 

by both parties.  The Union has approved the amendment.  This Ordinance 

reflects the city’s acceptance of the amendment. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the October 5th Council meeting for final approval 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    x     Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

16

WS #3.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE COLLECTIVE 

BARGAINING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI AND 

THE LOCAL 2671, INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIREFIGHTERS. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:    Local 2671, International Association of Firefighters (the “Union” 

along with the “City” may be collectively referred to herein as the “Parties”) and the City entered 

into a Collective Bargaining Agreement (the “Agreement”) which was approved by Ordinance 

Number 9564 on December 16, 2019. 

 SECTION TWO:  Section 4.02 of the Agreement provides that it may be amended in 

writing which amendment becomes effective when signed by both parties. 

SECTION:  Attached hereto is a proposed First Amendment to the Agreement which has 

been approved by the Union and which provides for amending Section 2.14. 3.) 4. as follows: 

Certified Missouri EMT license preferred, Certified First Responder Preferred. 

SECTION FOUR: The First Amendment is hereby approved, and the Mayor, City 

Manager and Fire Chief are hereby authorized to execute the Agreement on behalf of the City. 

 SECTION FIVE:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 21st day of  September, 
2020.          
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Presiding Officer at Meeting 
ATTEST: 
____________________________ 
City Clerk                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

17

WS #3.



18

WS #3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: September 21, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting Change Order Number 2 To The 

Contract With Willis Bros. Inc., For The Harrison And Garfield Project. 

  

Summary: Please find attached the change order with a decrease of ($1,683.88) for 

decrease in straight back curb and gutter (line 14) and curb inlet (line 21).  

 

The contract price prior to this change order was $1,327,554.30.  The new 

price is $1,325,870.42. 

 

Staff recommends approval of this. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the October 5, 2020 Regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust 

  

Account Number: 600.178.5409 

  

Available Budget $: 369,471.50 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence        Proposed Resolution   
    Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report     x  Other  Change Order      Passed Failed 

 

19

WS #4.



20

WS #4.



21

WS #4.



15
" 

C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

to
M

H
-1

In
st

al
l ~

75
 L

F
 o

f
15

" 
H

D
P

E

In
st

al
l 1

5"
 C

M
P

 e
nd

se
ct

io
n

G
ra

de
 d

itc
h 

to
 d

ra
in

 s
ou

th

C
on

st
ru

ct
 ~

11
 S

Y
 o

f
G

ra
nu

la
r 

su
rf

ac
e 

an
d

co
m

pa
ct

io
n 

(4
0 

LF
 x

30
" 

tr
en

ch
)

C
on

st
ru

ct
 ~

75
 S

F
 o

f
si

de
w

al
k 

(5
0 

S
F

al
re

ad
y 

in
 n

ee
d 

of
re

pl
ac

em
en

t a
s 

2
pa

ne
ls

 h
av

e 
be

en
da

m
ag

ed
)

22

WS #4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: September 21, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Stop Sign request by a citizen to make the intersection of E. Logan and Gratz 

brown a four way stop. 

  

Summary: Attached please find the traffic study that was done by the Moberly Police 

Department.  The Police do not feel a stop sign is needed from the reports of 

traffic accidents at this intersection.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Staff recommends no changes be made. 

  

Fund Name: N/A  

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
     Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other  Stop Sign Request      Passed Failed 

 

23

WS #5.



24

WS #5.



25

WS #5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: September 21, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Amending Section 42-293 Relating to Sewers 

  

Summary: The current City Code lacks specific authority to abate private sewer defects 

and charge the property owner for the repairs.  Sewer defects in private laterals 

can cause damage to streets, alleys, and block sewer mains when the lateral or 

the lateral connection to the City main fails.  This ordinance provides authority 

for the City to charge the customer in the event that the customer does not 

correct the defect.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Move the Ordinance to the next Council Session for approval 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

26

WS #6.



 

 

 BILL NO: __________________ 
   

 

ORDINANCE NO: ______________  

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 42-293 RELATING TO SEWERS. 

 

Whereas, Section 42-293 of the Moberly City Code provides for penalties for violations of 
Chapter 42, Article IV, Sewers; and 
 
Whereas, the existing penalty provisions are not adequate to remedy various violations of the 
Code related to sewers and city staff requires greater authority to repair sewer infrastructure 
when customers fail or refuse to do so; and 
 
Whereas, city staff proposes that when customers fail and refuse to follow the code that the 
city be authorized to correct violations at the cost of the owner and the cost thereof constitute a 
lien against the owner’s property. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO WIT: 
 

 SECTION ONE:  Chapter 42, Article IV, Section 42-293 is hereby amended to read as 
follows: 
 
Sec.  42-293.  Violations and penalties. 

 
 Any person found to be violating any provisions of this article, except section 42-294, shall 
be served by the city with written notice stating the nature of the violation and providing a 
reasonable time limit for the satisfactory correction thereof.  The offender shall, within the 
period of time stated in such notice, permanently cease all violation.  If a person refuses to 

comply with the written notice the city shall have the right and authority to correct the 

violation at the cost of the owner and the cost thereof shall constitute a lien against the 
owner’s property  Any person who continues any violation beyond the time limit provided for 
in the notice shall, upon conviction, be guilty of a misdemeanor and shall become liable to the 
city for any expense, loss or damage occasioned the city by reason of such violation.   
 

 SECTION TWO: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon passage by the    
City Council.  

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this ____ 

day of ________, 2020. 

       ____________________________ 
Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

________________________ 

City Clerk  
27

WS #6.


	Top
	1.	ESP Project Update
	9-21-2020 ESP Presentation Summary Sheet work session
	City of Moberly MO - City Council Update 2020-09-21 rev01[24755]

	2.	A request from Jeremy Kitchen to hold their annual Cowboy’s for Christmas parade on November 7, 2020.
	cowboy xmas
	cowboysfor xmas02959820200911112742

	3.	Review of First Amendment to Collective Bargaining Agreement.
	CBA Agenda Memo
	CBA First Amendment Ordinance
	CBA Amendment

	4.	Change order #3 for Harrison Garfield project of decrease of $1,683.88
	Change Order H&G #3
	CDBG - Change Order 3

	5.	4 Way Stop Sign request from a citizen for E. Logan and Gratz Brown
	Stop Sign Request
	4 Way Stop Sign Request

	6.	An Ordinance Amending Section 42-293 Relating To Sewers.
	9-21-2020 Ordinance to Amend Section 42-293 sewer lateral repair abatement authority
	ordinance amending Sec. 42-293

	Bottom

